
Attestation Letter

Signature:

Typed or Printed Name: zohar shinar

Title: ceo 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Dear Sir or Madam:

The chip SI4461 installed in our product Bond Bridge Pro (model name:BD-1750-PRO, 
FCC ID: 2AME8BD1K),which supports frequency range 119MHz‐1050MHz and modulation 
GFSK,4GFSK,GMSK,FSK,4FSK,MSK and OOK. But for the product, it only activates 
frequency range 285.5MHz‐321.5MHz,336.0MHz‐364.99MHz,365MHz‐399.5MHz, 
410.5MHz‐505.5MHz and GFSK,OOK modulation ,the other frequency and modulation are 
disabled by using the software.

Please contact me if there is need for any additional clarification or information. 
Best Regards,  

Sincerely Yours,

Company: olibra llc 
Add: 45 legion dr, CRESSKILL, New Jersey, 07626, United States 
Tel: 917 5191308
Fax: 9175191308 
Email: zohar@olibra.io

Date: 2020-10-21 




